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108-36 (COR)

Mary Camacho Torres
Tina Rose Muña Barnes
Amanda L. Shelton
Telena Cruz Nelson
Jose “Pedo” Terlaje
Joe S. San Agustin
Frank Blas Jr.
James C. Moylan
V. Anthony Ada
Christopher M. Duenas

AN ACT TO AMEND §1302, §1308, AND §1310(b)(1)(A) OF ARTICLE 3,
CHAPTER 1, TITLE 26, GUAM ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND REGULATIONS,
RELATIVE TO STREAMLINING ADOPTION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES IN
GUAM. 

4/6/21
5:19 p.m.

4/9/21 Committee on Air 
Transportation, Parks, 

Tourism, Higher Education 
and the Advancement of 

Women, Youth, and Senior 
Citizens
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Vice Speaker 

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES 
CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON RULES 

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

April 14, 2021 

MEMO 

To: Rennae Meno 

Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 

Chairperson, Committee on Rules 

Re: Fiscal Note Waivers for Bill Nos. 106-36 (COR) and 108-36 (COR)

Buenas yan Håfa adai. 

Attached, please find the fiscal note waivers for the following bills: 

Bill No. 106-36 (COR) 

Bill No. 108-36 (COR)

Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee 

on Rules Director at 472-2461. 

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
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